B 547 W. Jackson Boulevard, Chicago, IL 60661 312.322.6900 metrarail.com

July 15, 2019

VIA EMAIL

Niall P. Dempsey

Holmatro

Email: ndempsey@holmatro-usa.com

RE: 19-FOIA-160 Details on Highliner 1500 Series
Dear Niall:
We are in receipt of your request under the Illinois Freedom of Information Act, 5 ILCS 140/1 et seq.

On June 14, 2019, we received your request for as much information as possible regarding Highliner
1500 series passenger cars; specifically, you asked for details on the trucks and car connections
(“Request”).

After performing a diligent search of Metra’s records, we have been unable to locate any records
responsive to your Request. Metra’s Mechanical department advises that the last Highliner 1500 series
cars were removed from service approximately 2 years ago and the informational documents related to
that series were not retained.

If we can be of further assistance to you, please do not hesitate to contact us.

Sincerely,

ﬁ({gw%%

Angela K. Ollie

Freedom of Information Officer
FOIA@metrarr.com

FOIA Hotline #312-663-3642

Metra is the registered service mark for the Northeast lllinois Regional Commuter Railroad Corporation.
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